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March 25, 2022 
 

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 1 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
 
 
Project Title: Roadway Improvements to SW 328 Street from SW 187 Avenue to US-1  
Project No.: 20210077 (Capital) 
 
 
RFI from Mr. Jose Vega Jr., Florida Engineering & Development Corp.; dated March 22, 
2022. (attached)  

QUESTION: 1) Are there any existing drainage structures / pipes in this project that 
need to be removed? 

a) If so, can you provide the specifications? Lengths of pipe, material, 
size, etc. 

 

RESPONSE:   1) Please refer to Pay Item Notes for pay item 110-1-1B of Summary of 
Quantities (Sheet 6 of 142 of Plan set). The plan view (of Plan & Profile) 
shows all the existing structures, and per Clearing & Grubbing Item and 
its note those are required to be removed. .  DTPW does not have as built 
plans from any of the cities, therefore no specifications of those structures 
are available. Contractor need to verify by field visit. 

 
 
QUESTION: 2) Are there existing catch basins that need to be converted? (Change in 

top or core drill)? 
 

RESPONSE:   2) No, all drainage structures/system are new. 
 
QUESTION: 3) Is Bid Item #339-2 is related to the detail shown on sheet 55 

(Maintenance of Traffic)? 
a) Can the contractor use his own design for the temporary road? Or 

will the county provide us with a specific detail? 
b) Is the cost of removal included in the Maintenance of Traffic or in the 

Temporary Asphalt? 
 

RESPONSE:   3) Sheet 55 to 61 indicates Phasing’s of MOT only. 
a) Please refer to Subarticle 102 D 1. Of the Construction 

Specifications. 
b) The cost of removal is included under Pay Item 339-2, Temporary 

Asphalt. 1. 
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QUESTION: 4) Can the county provide a bid item for the field office and associated 
costs? If not, under which bid item should this be included? 

 

RESPONSE:   4) No separate payment will be issue for field office.  As stated under 
Article 2.01,D of the Special Provisions. 

 
QUESTION: 5) Due to the large number of upcoming bids (from the county as well as 

from the city) due in the coming days, would it be possible to extend the 
bid due date? 

 
RESPONSE:   5) Bid due date has been extended for one week as per Addendum No. 1. 

 
 
RFI from Mr. Yassir El-Khamlichi, MCM.; dated March 24, 2022. (attached)  

QUESTION: 1) Quantity for type D Curb on the SOQ shows 558 LF, but on the bid form 
it shows 259 LF. 

 

RESPONSE:   1) The SOQ has been revised; the bid form quantity (259) is the correct 
one. 

 
 
QUESTION: 2) No quantities for Valley Gutter is shown on the SOQ, but the bid form 

calls for 558 LF. 
 

RESPONSE:   2) The SOQ has been revised under addendum No. 1; the bid form 
quantity (558) is correct. 

 
 
QUESTION: 3) Quantity for Fire Hydrants relocation (not County-Owned) on the SOQ 

shows 7 EA., but no bid item was provided on the bid form for this work. 
 
RESPONSE:   3) The SOQ has been revised under addendum No. 1, and Fire Hydrants 

relocation has been deleted (will be done by the owner, City of Florida City 
and/or City of Homestead); bid form of no bid item is correct. 

 
QUESTION: 4) The SOQ shows a quantity of 1,882 Tons of 1” HMA TL A, SP 9.5, but 

the bid form does not list a bid item for this work. 
 
RESPONSE:   4) The SOQ has been revised under addendum No. 1, replaced with HMA 

Friction Course, FC-9.5 item with quantity of 2,316 Tons. 
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END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 1 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Alfredo E. Muñoz, P.E. 
Chief, Capital Improvements Division 
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW) 
 
AM:jbp 
 
c:  

Jean B. Philippeaux, DTPW Ali Memari, DTPW Marcia Martin, ISD 
Roxana Bayarre, P.E., DTPW Leandro Ona, P.E. DTPW Jacqueline Fussell, ISD 
Rene Idarraga, P.E., DTPW Miguel Soria, P.E. DTPW Jhonnatan Escalante ISD 
Alejandro Barrios, DTPW Project File Clerk of the Board 
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Philippeaux, Jean Bernard (DTPW)

From: Jose Vega Jr <jvega@floridaengineering.net>
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 4:49 PM
To: Philippeaux, Jean Bernard (DTPW)
Cc: Raul Cabrera; Clerk of the Board (COC)
Subject: RFI - Roadway Improvements to SW 328 Street... (#20210077)

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Attached please find our questions for the above referenced project: 

1. Are there any existing drainage structures / pipes in this project that need to be removed? 
a. If so, can you provide the specifications? Lengths of pipe, material, size, etc. 

2. Are there existing catch basins that need to be converted? (Change in top or core drill)? 
3. Is Bid Item #339‐2 is related to the detail shown on sheet 55 (Maintenance of Traffic)?  

a. Can the contractor use his own design for the temporary road? Or will the county provide us with a 
specific detail? 

b. Is the cost of removal included in the Maintenance of Traffic or in the Temporary Asphalt? 
4. Can the county provide a bid item for the field office and associated costs? 

a. If not, under which bid item should this be included? 
5. Due to the large number of upcoming bids (from the county as well as from the city) due in the coming days, 

would it be possible to extend the bid due date? 
 
Thanks, 
Jose Vega Jr. 

 
Florida Engineering & Development Corp. 
12076 NW 98th Ave. 
Hialeah Gardens,  Fl. 33018 
Phone: (305) 820‐8333 
Fax: (305) 820‐9341 
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Philippeaux, Jean Bernard (DTPW)

Subject: FW: Project # 20210077 - Roadway Improvements to SW 328th Street

 
 

From: Yassir El‐Khamlichi <yassir@mcm‐us.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 11:51 AM 
To: Philippeaux, Jean Bernard (DTPW) <JeanBernard.Philippeaux@miamidade.gov> 
Subject: Project # 20210077 ‐ Roadway Improvements to SW 328th Street 
 
EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE 
Good morning Mr. Philippeaux, 
 
We have the following RFI’s for the above referenced project: 
 
There are some discrepancies with the Summary of Quantities (SOQ) (plan sheet 6 of 142) and the bid form: 
 

1‐ Quantity for type D Curb on the SOQ shows 558 LF, but on the bid form it shows 259 LF. 
2‐ No quantities for Valley Gutter is shown on the SOQ, but the bid form calls for 558 LF. 
3‐ Quantity for Fire Hydrants relocation (not County‐Owned) on the SOQ shows 7 Ea, but no bid item was provided 

on the bid form for this work. 
4‐ The SOQ shows a quantity of 1,882 Tons of 1” HMA TL A, SP 9.5, but the bid form does not list a bid item for this 

work.  
 
Please address. 
 
Thank you, 

 

 

YASSIR EL-KHAMLICHI
 

PH: 305-541-0000 Ext 209  | M: 786-899-3560  | yassir@mcm-us.com
 

6201 SW 70 St., 1 Floor, Miami, FL 33143  |  www.mcm-us.com 

 

Please consider the environment before printing. 
A reminder from MCM, Building Excellence. 

   

 

Follow Us ! 
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